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BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT 

OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

THE COMMISSIONER OF BUSINESS 
OVERSIGHT OF THE STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA, 
 
  Complainant, 
 
 vs. 
 
PROFICIO MORTGAGE VENTURES, LLC, 
 
  Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 Case No.:  413-1009 
 
STATEMENT OF FACTS IN SUPPORT OF 
ORDER TO DISCONTINUE VIOLATIONS  
PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA FINANCIAL 
CODE SECTION 50321 
 
 

The Complainant is informed and believes and based upon such information and belief, 

alleges and charges as follows: 

1. PROFICIO MORTGAGE VENTURES, LLC (“Proficio”) is a residential mortgage 

lender licensed by the Commissioner of Business Oversight of the State of California 

("Commissioner" or "Complainant") pursuant to the California Residential Mortgage Lending Act 

("CRMLA") (California Financial Code Section 50000 et seq.). 

2. Proficio received its residential mortgage lender license from the Commissioner on 

June 16, 2009.  

/ / / 

/ / / 
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3. On or about August 6, 2012, the Commissioner commenced a regulatory examination 

of the books and records of Proficio. The examination revealed that Proficio is engaging in 

prohibited branch arrangements.   

4.  Proficio’s branch arrangements constitute transfers or assignments of their license to 

other entities or branch managers in violation of section 50207(b) of the CRMLA, and are not in 

compliance with U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Handbook 4060.1 REV-2 

("HUD Handbook”), which is a violation of CRMLA section 50505. 

5. The HUD Handbook includes guidance for branch requirements as well as specific 

prohibitions for branch arrangements.  This is used by the Commissioner to assist in determining 

whether branch arrangements result in the transfer or assignment of a license to another entity or 

branch manager under federal law and in violation of Section 50207(b) of the CRMLA. 

6. The HUD Handbook incorporates U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development’s (“HUD”) FHA Title II mortgagee approval and renewal requirements specified in 

Title 24 of the Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”), Parts 202, 203, 206, 241, and 266. 

7. It is a violation of Section 50505 of the CRMLA for any person to violate the federal 

Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act, as amended, the federal Truth in Lending Act, as amended, 

the federal Home Ownership Equity Protection Act, and any regulation promulgated under those 

acts.  These include the CFR sections incorporated HUD’s FHA Title II mortgagee approval and 

renewal requirements found in the HUD Handbook. 

8. The regulatory examination disclosed that Proficio is charging operating expenses, 

such as a monthly payroll fee, a new hire fee, and monthly employee fees directly to its branch 

partners.  This violates HUD guidelines in the HUD Handbook.   

9. In addition, separate entities are operating as branches under the name “Proficio 

Mortgage Ventures” and originating loans under one FHA license number.  This is in violation of 

HUD Handbook guidelines.  

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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10. California Financial Code section 50321 provides in pertinent part: 

If, after investigation, the commissioner has reasonable grounds  
to believe that any licensee has violated its articles of incorporation or 
any law or rule binding upon it, the commissioner shall, by written order  
addressed to the licensee, direct the discontinuance of the violation.  The 
order shall be effective immediately, but shall not become final except  
in accordance with the provisions of Section 50323. 

11. California Financial Code section 50323 provides: 

(a) No order issued pursuant to Section 50321or 50322 may become  
final except after notice to the affected licensee of the commissioner's  
intention to make the order final and of the reasons for the finding.  The 
commissioner shall also notify the licensee that upon receiving a 
request the matter will be set for hearing to commence within 15 business  
days after receipt. The licensee may consent to have the hearing 
commenced at a later date. If no hearing is requested within 30 days  
after the mailing or service of the required notice, and none is ordered 
by the commissioner, the order may become final without hearing and  
the licensee shall immediately discontinue the practices named in the  
order.  If a hearing is requested or ordered, it shall be held in accordance  
with the provisions of the administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 5  
(commencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of  
the Government Code), and the commissioner shall have all the powers  
granted under that act. If, upon the hearing, it appears to the commissioner  
that the licensee is conducting business in an unsafe and injurious manner  
or is violating its articles of incorporation or any law of this state, or any 
rule binding upon it, the commissioner shall make the order of discontinuance 
final and the licensee shall immediately discontinue the practices named 
in the order.  
 
(b) The licensee has 10 days after an order is made final to commence to  
restrain enforcement of the order.  If enforcement of the order is not  
enjoined within 10 days by the court in which the action is brought,  
the licensee shall comply with the order. 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 

/ / / 
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WHEREFORE, good cause showing, the Commissioner is issuing an Order to Discontinue 

Violations Pursuant to Financial Code Section 50321 and notifying Proficio of her intention to make 

the order final. 

DATED:  June 5, 2014    JAN LYNN OWEN 
     Sacramento, CA    Commissioner of Business Oversight 
 
 
 
 
       By:  __________________________  
               JOANNE ROSS 
               Senior Corporations Counsel 
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